
----- Original Message -----  

From: Annabel Fogden  
To: EEC-NEPAL  

Cc: Peter Bishop ; Cathy Scott  
Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2008 3:26 AM 

Subject: RE: Hello from Nepal 
 

Dear Pravakar 
 

We have now been able to have a good look at the specific activities which were to 

be undertaken by the CCISS and are keen to help out as much as possible.  
 

We are happy to take over: 
 

1.1.2) Chamber Management and Membership recruitment. This would be led by my 
colleague Peter Bishop, Deputy CEO of the London Chamber of Commerce. As you 

know he is conducting the seminar on doing business in with EU/UK which we plan to 
run the week commencing 5 May 08. When he visits for that seminar Peter can 

discuss the best format for the Chamber management and membership recruitment 
module, and is keen to do this.  
 

1.1.3) Seminar on Match Making/Fairs and Exhibitions scheduled for October 08  
 

1.1.4) Seminar on International Documents and Payments, and Regional Policy in 

Economy and Infrastructure scheduled for July 09.  
 

Your note also covers the more general topics of 2.1.1, 2.1.2, 2.2.1, and 2.2.3 to 

which the London Chamber will already be contributing as part of the current 

programme. Naturally we are happy to input as much as possible but need further 
advice on the additional input to cover Sweden's part. 
 

I look forward to your further advice and in particular, confirmation of our date 5-9 

May for activity 1.1.1 Seminar on doing business with EU/UK. 
 

Kind regards 
 
 

Annabel 

London Chamber of Commerce & Industry 
----- Original Message -----  

From: EEC-NEPAL  
To: Annabel Fogden  

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2008 1:48 PM 
Subject: Hello from Nepal 

 
Dear Annabel: 
  

The attachment contains the list of activities that Sweden Chamber was supposed to 

undertake.  Please give me your inputs as to whether LCCI will be able to undertake 
the same in the absense of sweden Chamber. 
  

Regards, 

  
Pravakar Rana 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
ECIBON Project 

Funded by European Union 

Implemented by European Economic Chamber (EEC) - Nepal 
535 / 30 Kalikamarg, Dilly Bazar 

PO Box: 8975, EPC 5412 
Kathmandu, Nepal 

Tel: +977-1-4440336 / 4421301; Fax: +977-1-4440348 
E-mail: info@eec-nepal.org.np 

Website: www.eec-nepal.org.np 
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